

# SHUVOJIT KAR

## Android Developer

+8801762233559

shuvojit.kar1@gmail.com

https://shuvojit007.github.io

Sylhet, Bangladesh



## EXPERIENCE

### Programming Hero

#### Team Lead

04/2018 - Ongoing Sylhet, Bangladesh

#### Responsibilities

- Designed and developed Programming Hero which cross 150K+ download on Play Store.
- Designed and developed System Architecture.
- Designed and Developed server side.
- Convert Native app to cross Platform for iOS using Flutter
- Mange three fellow developers directly.

### CRUX

#### Software Engineer

11/2017 - 04/2018 Sylhet, Bangladesh

#### Responsibilities

- Designed and developed Master Planner apps which is currently live on Play Store.
- Agile Team Member.
- Worked closely with senior developer and learned advanced project management skills.

### Sylhet International University.

#### Trainer

2017 - 2018 Sylhet, Bangladesh

#### Responsibilities

- Conduct Java and Android Development workshop.
- Mentored several beginner developers and helped them grow significantly and build a better career. Knows to use his knowledge creatively, acquire new skills quickly, and work enthusiastically towards achieving his goals.

## EDUCATION

### Computer Science And Engineering

#### Sylhet International University

2014 - 2018

GPA

3.36 / 4.0

## SUMMARY

A young, passionate and professional Android and Backend developer with 3+ years of experience in building mobile apps that look good and work well.

Regular open-source contributor who believes in the power of collaboration, teamwork and growing together.

## SKILLS

Java Kotlin Flutter Android

Node GoLang C JavaScript

React Git

## FIND ME ONLINE

shuvojitkar

shuvojit007

## PASSIONS

Reading

Programming

Traveler